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From: George Jungbluth - NOAA Federal

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 7:02 AM

To: _NWS OCOS; _NWS.Executive.Council; _Team.NWS
Subject: COS in the Coming Week - September 9-13

September 9-13 2019

From George

| spent this weekend doing two things: 1) spending time with the family at our annual end of year
neighborhood picnic and 2) working with our NWS team on coordinating communications and responses to
the NOAA statement that went out late Friday on the Birmingham AL forecast office communications of
September 1.Thank you so much to everyone who worked this weekend to ensure our employees heard
from us and that we were to the extent possible on top of this dramatic situation and providing clear
information to our co-workers and other interested parties. I'm sure this situation will continue to develop,
especially as our leadership team visits with employees on WFO stops and at NWA this week.

This week is also the first when Andrea Bleistein will be on full-time as Deputy Chief of Staff. Welcome
Andrea! | will also be on training this week at American University. The topic of the week is “Leadership Skills

for Program Monitoring and Evaluation.”

Key COS Topics
[ ]
Welcome Andreal
George at American University this week
Monitoring and addressing any ongoing issues related to NOAA communications on Dorian

NWA and WFO visits

Clearing and submitting: Human Capital Plan, Whole Office Concept draf

What I’m Watching
[ ]
FY20 appropriations activities on Hill

FY20 strategic planning and Fall Strategy Meeting activities

QPR followup



Prep for COS Div Chief Offsite

EOQOY Evals, personnel actions

Week in Brief

Mon: NWA, DAA travel to NWC Hydrology Meeting

Tues: NWA

Wed: NWA

Thurs: AAWFO visits and travel, DAA @ Silver Spring, DUS-O Tagup

Fri: Friday NOAA HQ Tagup--
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